
From: Schulz, Eva
To: Deon Bridge
Cc: Richard Dwyer; douglas.craig@dcc-cdc.gc.ca; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: FW: 1BR-CAP0406 2004 Annual Report
Date: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 10:18:46 AM
Attachments: 090210 1BR-CAP0406 2004 Annual Report Review Letter-OTAE.pdf

As stated in the 2004 Annual Report, all of the work under the existing license was completed, and no
work occurred in 2005, 2006, 2007, or 2007, therefore no annual reports were filed.  The remediation
work has not started, as the contract for the work has not yet been awarded.  It is anticipated that the
contract will be awarded this spring and that the contractor will mobilize to site in late summer or early
fall.  A water use license application for the remediation work at the PIN-2, Cape Young DEW Line site
was submitted to the NWB in December 2008.
 
Please feel free to contact myself or Douglas Craig with Defence Construction Canada (613-998-7288)
if you have any further questions or comments.
 
Regards,
Eva
 

Eva Schulz, P.Ag. 
Senior Environmental Scientist 
E-Mail: Eva.Schulz@aecom.com 
Direct:  403-270-9220

AECOM 
2540 Kensington Road NW 
Calgary, Alberta  T2N 3S3 
(T) 403-270-9200; (F) 403-270-0399 
www.aecom.com

My email has changed to eva.schulz@aecom.com. Please update your address books accordingly. 
Effective October 2008, EarthTech, Gartner Lee, TSH, and UMA are known collectively as AECOM. AECOM provides a blend of
global reach, local knowledge, innovation and technical excellence in delivering solutions that enhance and sustain the world's built,
natural, and social environments.

This communication is intended for the sole use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately. Any communication received in error should
be deleted and all  copies destroyed.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: February 10, 2009 4:43 PM
To: Schulz, Eva
Cc: 'Deon Bridge'
Subject: 1BR-CAP0406 2004 Annual Report

Good afternoon;
 
Please see attached in regard to 1BR-CAP0406 2004 Annual Report.
 
Regards
 

mailto:Eva.Schulz@aecom.com
mailto:dbridge@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:douglas.craig@dcc-cdc.gc.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:traci.hakl@aecom.com



P.O. Box 119 kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq 
Gjoa Haven, NU    X0B 1J0 NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI 
Tel: (867) 360-6338 NUNAVUT WATER BOARD 
Fax: (867) 360-6369 OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT 


 
 
 


File:    1BR-CAP0406/B1 
 


February 10, 2009 
 
Eva Schultz 
Environmental Officer 
AECOM 
2540 Kensington Road NW 
Calgary, Alberta T2N 3S3 
Email: Eva.Schultz@aecom.com 
 
Subject: Submitted 2004 Annual Report as per Part B, Item 1 of Licence 1BR-CAP0406 
 
Dear Ms. Schultz, 
 
The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) would like to acknowledge receipt on April 6, 2005 of the above 
Report submitted under Part B, Item 1 of Licence 1BR-CAP0406.  After an internal technical review of 
the Annual Report, the document was found to meet the requirements set out in the Licence and is hereby 
accepted.  Comments on the Report were submitted by the Kitikmeot Inuit Association (KIA) and should 
be reviewed by the Licensee.   


 
During the review it was also noted that the NWB has not yet received the 2005 or 2006 annual reports.  
These Reports shall be submitted to the NWB within thirty (30) days of the date of this letter.   
 
The NWB would also like to know the current status of the remediation of the PIN-2 Cape Young DEW 
Line site.  The 1BR-CAP0406 Licence was for the site investigation and camp mobilization, it did not 
cover the remediation of the site.  The 1BR-CAP0409 Licence expired on May 31, 2006 and was not 
renewed. 
 
Should you have any further questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned at 867-360-6338 or by 
email: dbridge@nunavutwaterboard.org  
 
Yours truly, 
 


 
 


Deon Bridge 
Technical Advisor 







Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX:  867-360-6369
 


